From: Redacted

Sent: 5/17/2012 9:52:11 AM

To: Mattson, Burton (burton.mattson@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: RE: PG&E Gas Citation Proceeding

Acknowledging receipt.

Thank you.

Redacted

From: Mattson, Burton [mailto:burton.mattson@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 9:45 AM

To[Redacted

Cc: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: PG&E Gas Citation Proceeding

Redacted Thank you for the information.

Please include the original signed copy of the Citation Payment Form in my package envelope.

Thank you.

Burton W. Mattson

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
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From: Redacted

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 9:15 AM

To: Mattson, Burton

Cc: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: FW: PG&E Gas Citation Proceeding

ALJ Mattson,

On behalf of Brian Cherry, I'll make the payment drop-off to Fiscal Office this morning, and an
envelope to you containing the complete transmittal package you noted in your May 15 email
to Joseph Malkin (email transmittal below). Envelope will also be hand-delivered to Paul
Clanon, Ed Quan, Jack Hagan, and Michelle Cooke. Thank you.

My only question is who gets the ORIGINAL signed copy of the CITATION PAYMENT FORM?
Do | hand it with the check to Fiscal Office or include it in your package envelope?

Thank you for your prompt attention.

Redacted

From: Mattson, Burton [mailto:burton.mattson@cpuc.ca.govi

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2012 11:14 AM

To: Malkin, Joseph M.

Cc: Yura, Jane; Zeller, Jason; Miller, Karen; Stanghellini, Lynn; Hoang, Ann T.; Bottorff, Thomas E;
Wilson, Michelle (Law); Robertson, Michael; Cooke, Michelle; Halligan, Julie; Shori, Sunil; Bone, Traci
Subject: PG&E Gas Citation Proceeding

Mr. Malkin — Pacific Gas and Electric Company must submit a completed Citation Payment Form and a
check to the Commission’s Fiscal Office within 30 days of April 20, 2012. (Resolution ALJ-277,
Ordering Paragraph 2, issued April 20, 2012.)
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Please serve a photocopy on me of the complete transmittal package (e.g., cover letter, Citation
Payment Form, payment) when it is submitted to the Commission’s Fiscal Office.

Thank you.

Burton W. Mattson
Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-2504

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s)
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE,
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/
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